

Dr. K.G. ESWARA NAIK BA, BPEd, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
Collège Director of Physical Education & sports
Government First Grade College
Vijayanagara, Bengaluru- 560104
Mobil : 98452 14704
E-mail: eswarnaikkg1012@gmail.com



Personal Profile

Executive Summary

Hailing from a rural area, and completing basic Education from govt. schools, it is an accomplishment in education from schooling to masters' degree in Kannada medium. Passed B.A. B.P.Ed. and M.P.Ed., from Bangalore University Bangalore between 1997 & 2000; Passed the State Technical Official Examination in Athletics and Volley ball; Obtained Ph.D. from Bangalore University in 2008; Joined Surana College in 2000 as Physical Education Director and was appointed in Govt, First Grade College 25-06-2010. and serving till date. From school level to Masters level, participated and achieved many prizes in various sports and games; during academics, been a disciplined NCC cadet with several related achievements to my credit.

During my career, many students have been promoted to achieve in a number of international, national, state, All India inter-university, south zone inter-university and inter-collegiate level sports and games. Attended and presented papers in academic seminars, conferences, and, workshops, published articles in journals, served as manager and coach for several tournaments all over India and worked as a committee member in Bangalore university teams selection committees for different games, Supported and mentored sports students of international repute, extended financial support to the talented poor sports students. Undertaken some social work like building temples at my native places.

Career objectives

To achieve higher quality positions and to be a pioneer in the field the academics of sports & physical education at the university level

Career Profile

- Physic Physical Education Director, at Surana College Bangalore from 2000 to 2010.
- Physical Education Director, at GFGC Bagepalli from 2010 to 2013 ,
- Physical Education Director, at GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore 2013 till date

Achievements at the Work place

- Planned, conducted, organized and executed inter-class, inter-collegiate, University and state level sports tournaments. and giving continuous enhanced competent Coaching to students in different games.

Some achievements in the organizations where I have served:

1. Surana college Bengaluru from 2000 to 2010

- No. of students promoted as International players : **06**
- No. of students promoted as National level players : **135**
- No. of students promoted as State level players : **105**
- No. of teams victorious at **All India level** tournaments: **06**
- won the overall championship in **International level** tournaments conducted by PESIT Bangalore,2008-09

2. GFGC Vijayanagara Bengaluru from 25-06-2010 till date

- No. of students promoted as State level players : **05**
- No. of students promoted as National level players : **08**
- No. of students promoted as Inter-University level players : **28**
- No. of students promoted as All India Inter-University level players : **06**

Thesis topic for the award of Ph.D “A Survey of Financial Support programme, Facilities and Sports Achievements of Universities of South India in All India Inter-University Competitions:

PERSONAL RECORD:

Present designation	College Director of Physical Education. Senior scale
Office address	Government First Grade College Vijayanagara Bengaluru 560104 Phone: +91 - 080 - 23302141
Residential address	Dr. K.G, ESWARA NAIK No, 24, 3 rd main, 3 rd cross, Jnanaganagara, Jnanabharathi post, Bangalore-560056 Mobil : 98452 14704, eswarnaikkg1012@gmail.com
Date and place of Birth:	10-12-1973, Kilaradahalli Thanda. Sira Taluk . Tumkur District
Parents' Name	Gema Naik & Putti Bai
Nationality, Religion & Caste	Indian, Hindu, Scheduled Caste (Lambani)

PARTICULARS OF ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Degree secured	Name of the College	Year of award	Name of the University	Class & percentage
Ph.D	University College of Physical Education, Bangalore	July 2008	Bangalore	-----
M.P.Ed	University College of Physical Education , Bangalore (specialization in Athletics, Kabaddi, Kho-kho and Volley ball)	May 2000	Bangalore	FIRST 63.37 %
B.P.Ed	University College of Physical Education, Bangalore	April 1999	Bangalore	FIRST 74.83%
B.A	Govt, Arts college, Tumkur	April, 1997	Bangalore	PASS , 44.00%

KNOWLEDGE OF LANGUAGES :

Languages	Write	Read	Speak
Kannada	Kannada	Kannada	Kannada
English	English	English	English
Hindi	Hindi	Hindi	Hindi
Urdu	-	-	Urdu

OTHER EXAMINATIONS COMPLETED:

1.	Karnataka Amateur Athletic Federation Official Examination.-	2000-01
2.	Karnataka State Volley Ball Referee Examination	2009-10
3	Computer fundamentals, MS Office, internet & Soft Skills National Certificate in Modular Employable Skills NCVT	2010-11
4	Computer Literacy Test For Karnataka govt Employees , KEONICS	16-04-2017

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Total number of years of teaching experience: 19 + years

Cadre	Date of Appointment	Mode of appointment	Duration
Physical Education Director	12-06-2000	Full time at Surana college Bangalore (Private College) Affiliated to Bangalore University	10 years
Physical Education Director	25-06-2010	Permanent State Government (KPSC)	Till date (10 yrs)

**PUBLICATIONS / PAPERS PRESENTED / PARTICIPATED AT SEMINARS
/CONFERENCES / WORKSHOPS**

SL NO	Journals /Seminars/Conferences/Workshops	No of publication (In India)
1	<i>Research Journal Publication</i>	09
	<i>Research ISBN Book Published at National / International level</i>	06
2	Papers presented at International level seminar/conference	08
3	Papers presented at National level seminar/conference / workshops	12
4	Participated at International level seminar/conference	06
5	Participated at National level seminar/conference/ workshop	17
6	As a Chairperson at International 25 th Pan Asian conference 2014	1
7	As a Co - Chairperson at National Conferences 2014	1

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENTS:

Sl.No	Assignment	Year
1.	In-Charge Librarian at GFGC Bagepalli	2010- 2012
2.	NSS Co-ordinator at GFGC Bagepalli	2011- 2013
3.	Convener for Youth Red Cross unit at GFGC Bagepalli	2012-2013
4.	In – charge Officer for Scouts and guides Unit at GFGC Vijayanagara , Bangalore	2014-2015
5.	NACC , committee Member GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore	2014-2016
6.	Organizing Committee member for National level seminar at GFGC Vijayanagara	2015-2016
7.	Organizing Committee member for State level workshop at GFGC Vijayanagara	2016-2017
8.	NCC Caretaker Officer at GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore	2016-2017
9.	Committee member in college cultural, Library, Discipline Anti-ragging, NSS , student welfare, NACC and University liaison officer	2010-2020
10.	Nominated as Sports Activities Monitoring committee Member for Bangalore University DPE	2016-2017
11.	Organized special coaching camps for different games during the year	2013-2019
12.	Participated as an Official in National School Games Basket Ball tournament held at Kolhapur, Maharashtra	2004-2005
13.	Participated and donated Blood in Blood donation camp at GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore	2015-2016
14.	Nominated as Sports advisory committee Member for Bangalore University DPE	2019-2020
15.	Nominated as Sports Policy selection committee Member of Bangalore University DPE	2020-2021
16.	Organizing secretary for International Webinar on Health and fitness in sports in collaboration with IFPESSA	2020-21

NCC

- As a NCC Cadet, attended All India Trekking camp, National integration camp and Annul Training camps during the years 1993 -1995

Examination Assignments

- Served as a **Chief Squad** for May/ June 2018 **U.G** Semester examination from Bangalore university Bnagalore , -no EX-1/APT/SUAD/MAY/JUNE 2018 EXAMS DTED 11-05-2018
- Member **Fly- in squad** for MBA & MCA Examination ,June/July and December/Jan conducted by Bangalore University during The Year 2013 - 14, 2018-19
- Member **Fly- in squad** for PG- II IV & VII Sem (MA MSC/ MCOM/MED. MPED Examination JUNE/ JULY 2019 conducted by Bangalore University for The Year 2019-20
- Member **Fly- in squad** for B Ed, I, II & III Sem Examination Sept 2019 conducted by Bangalore University for The Year 2019-20
- Collected Question papers from BUB for GFGV Vijayanagara for the semester examinations for the year 2014-15
- Invigilator for Bangalore University all odd and Even semesters examinations in the college from 2010 to 2019

EXTENSION WORK UNDERTAKEN

SI, no	Extension work details	Year
1.	Selection committee member for Bangalore University Hockey (Men's) Team	2006-2007
2.	Selection committee member for Bangalore University Volley ball (women's) Team	2014-15
3.	Selection committee member for Bangalore University Volley ball (men's) Team	2015-16
4.	Selection committee member for Bangalore University Volley ball (women's) Team	2017-18
5.	Selection committee member for Bangalore University Kabaddi (men) Team	2019-20
As a coach / Manager		
1	Served as a Team manager/coach for Bangalore university Tennis (men's) team at S.Z Inter-university tournament held at Mysore.	2001-2002
2	Served as a Team Manager for All India inter- University Cross country competition (men &women team) held at Mangalore Allavas college	2016-17
3	Served as a Team Manager / coach for south Zone interuniversity Badminton tournament held at Andrapradesh	2017-18
4	Served as a Team Manager for south Zone interuniversity Kabaddi women's tournament conducted by BANGALORE NORTH University at GFGC Devanahalli	2018-19
5	Served as a Team coach cum Manager for south Zone interuniversity Badminton tournament held at SRM University Tamilnadu	2019-20

Sports organizing committee member

1	Organizing committee member in south zone Inter-University Badminton (Men-women) Tournament conducted by Bangalore University	2001-02
2	Organizing Committee member in All India Inter University Tennis (women) Tournament Conducted by Bangalore university Bangalore	2003-04
3	Organizing committee member in 5th Asian Youth Net Ball Championship organized by Karnataka State Amateur Net Ball Association Bangalore, India	July 2006
4	Organizing committee member in All India Inter-University south-zone Hockey (Men) Tournament conducted by Bangalore University	2009-10
5	Organizing committee member in South zone Inter-University Cricket (Women's) Championship conducted by Bangalore University at central college grounds	2017-18
6	Organizing committee member in South zone Inter-University Hockey (men) Championship conducted by Bangalore University at Hockey stadium Bangalore	2017-18

Tournaments conducted / Organized

Sl,no	Extension work details	Year
1	Organized state level Intercollegiate Cricket -Men Tournament	2008-09
2	Worked as a organizing secretary for Bangalore University Intercollegiate Kho –kho Men's Tournament GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore	2016-17
3	Worked as a organizing secretary for Sate level Inter collegiate Kabaddi men's tournament with the Association of Bangalore University & GFGC Vijayanagara	2017-18
4	Worked as a organizing secretary for Bangalore University Intercollegiate Kabaddi women's Tournament at GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore	2018-19
5	Worked as a organizing secretary for Sate level Inter collegiate Kabaddi men's tournament with the Association of Bangalore University DPE & GFGC Vijayanagara	2019-20

Hobbies :

Coaching sports students, going on trekking, participating in adventure sports and watching sports T.V channels

SOME SPECIAL QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF THE PROFILE

- Supported and mentored sports students of **international** repute such as
 1. **V.R. Raghunath, Olympian** , and Indian Hockey team captain at Surana college
 2. **Cheeyanna** (Hockey Player) at Surana college
 3. **Srinivas Naik** (Basket Ball Player) at Surana college
 4. **Ashock S.S** (Volley Ball Player) at Surana college
 5. **Somanath S Girigowda** (Volley Ball Player) at Surana college
 6. **Karthik A** (Volley Ball Player) at Surana college
 7. **Megana v** (Asian Volley ball player 2018-19,
 8. **Kshipra mahajon** (Swimmer) at Surana college
 9. **Vikram B.J** (Skating) at Surana college
 10. **Anshuman Hazarika** (Badminton Player) at Surana college
 11. **Pretam R** (Taekwondo Silver medalist in All India interuniversity championship 2018-19, GFGC Vijayanagara
 12. **Gowtam R.** (International Kho kho test players 2017-18 GFGC Vijayanagara
 13. **Megana v** (Asian Volley ball player 2018-19, GFGC Vijayanagara
- Extending financial support to the talented poor sports students

Appreciation Received

SI no	Appreciation	Year
1	Letter of Appreciation from National federation of Blind for conducting state level Sports meet for visually challenged persons	Jan 2017
2	Letter of Appreciation from GFGC Vijayanagara Bangalore IQAC CELL	2013-2014
3	As a chief guest for the Athletic meet at University College of Physical Education, Bangalore University Bangalore	2014-2015
4	As a chief guest for the New St Marie's Public school Annual Sports Day Bangalore	2016-17

Membership in Academic Bodies/Societies and Editorship of Reputed, Journals

1. **President** for Bangalore university College Physical education Directors Association (R)
2. **Treasurer** For Karnataka state Government First Grade colleges SC/ ST Teachers welfare Association (R) NO DRB1/5OR/648/2017-18
3. **Life membership** in Asian journal of Physical Edn & computer science in sports-
4. **Life membership** in NAPCESS-
5. **Member** for State technical official in KAAF-
6. **Life member** for KGCTA, R No,3254 dated .21-07-2017

Personal Achievements in Sports and Games from 1985 to 2000

Represented Games / Events	Organized / Conducted by	year	Result
Kho-Kho	Bangalore University U.C.P.E)	1999-2000	Winners
4X100 mts Relay	Bangalore University U.C.P.E)	1999-2000	Gold medal
Discus throw (Athletics)	Youth sports & services Sira	1992-93	Bronze medal
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1993-94	Silver medal
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1994-95	Silver medal
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1995-96	Gold medal
Javelin Throw	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1993-94	Silver medal
Shot-put	Govt, Arts College .TumMkur	1995-96	Gold medal
100 Mtrs Race	District Youth sports & services Tumkur District level	1995-96	Gold medal
Volley Ball	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1994-95	Runner-up
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1995-96	Runner-up
	Youth sports & services Sira	1987-88	Champion
Kabaddi	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1994-95	Champion
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1995-96	Champion
	Education Dept Sira	1985-86	Runner-up
Kho-Kho	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1994-95	Runner-up
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur	1995-96	Champion
	Govt, Arts College .Tumkur Education Dept ,Sira Taluk level	1985-86	Runner-up

I affirm that the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

signed by/-

Dr. K.G. Eswara Naik
Physical Education Director
Government First Grade College
Vijayanagara Bangalore

Place : Bangalore